From: Dave.Adams2@hse.gov.uk <Dave.Adams2 @hse.gov.uk> On Behalf Of
NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk

Sent: 08 May 2019 14:08

To: M42Junctione@highwaysengland.co.uk; M42 Junction 6
<M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: NSIP - M42 Junction 6 Improvement - Rule 6

Dear Highways England and Planning Inspectorate,

The ExA for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement (TR010027) has requested two separate Statements of
Common Ground (SoCG) as below, by 24" June. We have recently (on another project)
‘circumvented’ such an approach by producing a short ‘Position Statement’ instead, after consultation
with the other parties and would be grateful if we could take the same approach this time as well. HSE
raised a ‘RR’ not necessarily as we had issues but because we needed some specifics before we
finalised our advice.

Our Relevant Representation

“Notwithstanding Highways England's acknowledgement in the Consultation documentation of the
presence of the 3 Major Accident Hazard Pipelines ('Safety advice relating to statutory undertaker
assets'’), we are unable to provide specific LUP advice regarding this proposal until details of any
proposed alterations/upgrade to the Major Accident Hazard Pipeline(s) are made available to HSE, by
the Developer / Pipeline Operator”.

Requests for SoCG

The Applicant, Cadent Gas Limited and the Health and Safety Executive, to include:

» Measures to mitigate the effects of the scheme on transmission systems and equipment including:
* The Bickenhill AGI

» The safety of the measures proposed

The Applicant, the Esso Petroleum Company Limited and the Health and Safety Executive, to
include:

» Measures to mitigate the effects of the scheme on transmission systems and equipment

» The safety of the measures proposed

We refer back to our response when consulted again under Section 42 of The Planning Act 2008
(25/9/18) and would also be grateful for clarity on the Bickenhill AGI query.

Kind regards,

Dave Adams
Dave.MHPD.Adams

Major Hazards Policy — Chemicals & Land Use Planning | Chemicals, Explosives &
Microbiological Hazards Division | Health and Safety Executive.

Please note that on 24/9/18 | moved to 1.2 Redgrave Court.

1.2 Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, Merseyside L20 7HS

+44 (0) 20 3028 3408 dave.mhpd.adams@hse.qov.uk

www.hse.gov.uk | http://hse.gov.uk/landuseplanning
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From: M42 Junction 6 [mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2019 11:58

To: NSIP Applications

Subject: HPE CM: RULE 6 - M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 — Section 88 and The Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 6

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement

Notice of Preliminary Meeting, Open Floor Hearing, Issue Specific
Hearing and matters to be discussed

Your reference: 20022312

Please find below a website link to the Rule 6 letter giving notice of, and the
agenda for, the Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing to be held on 21
May 2019 and Issue Specific Hearing to be held on 22 May 2019 at the Ramada
Hotel, The Square, Solihull, West Midlands, B91 3RF

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010027/TR010027-000328-
Rule%206%20Final%20for%20M42%20i6%20.pdf

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser, or contact us for assistance.

Yours faithfully,
M42 Junction 6 Improvement Project Team

Email: M42junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5000
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of
electronic communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI
service provider.
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